
MEMORANDUM 

DATE:  December 6, 2021 

TO:      Design Review Committee 

FROM:   Paul Taft, Building Inspector 

RE:       Awning Permit Application: AWN 003-21 
Project Location: 95 Pondfield Rd 
Store name: Citibank 
4./1/10 

Please be advised that the above referenced application has been reviewed and is being 
forwarded for your review and approval in accordance with Section 310-23 and Section 310-26 
of the Village Code.  Based upon my review of the materials submitted I have the following 
comments – 

1) The existing awnings needs replacement due to the deteriorated condition. 
2)  The existing awnings have the Citibank name on them. No naming is shown on the 

proposed awnings.  
3) The proposed color appears to be similar to the existing. 
4) The ground clearance of the proposed does comply with code. 

cc.  Citibank 
     95 Pondfield Rd 

Bronxville, NY  10708 

Planning Board Chairman 
Applicant 


